
 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda  March 18, 2021 

Page 1 of 1  

               
Quality of Life Committee 

 
Regular Meeting 

9:00 a.m. Thursday, March 18th, 2021 
Teleconference 

 
Agenda 

 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. February 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
VI. REPORTS 

 
A. Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Eric Boulanger 

 
B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez 

 
C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher  

 
D. Food Security Report – Pat Pelky 

 
E. Rights of Nature Report – Pat Pelky 

 
 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes February 18, 2021 

Page 1 of 2  

 
               

Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, February 18, 2021 

Teleconference 
 

Minutes 
 

Present: QOL Chair Marie Summers, QOL Members: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens, 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Jacque Boyle, Leslie Doxtater, Aliskwet Ellis, Renita Hernandez, 
Shannon Hill, Tina Jorgensen, RC Metoxen, Michelle Meyers, Joann Ninham, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick 
Pelky, James Petitjean, Ravinder Vir, Danelle Wilson; 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Meeting called to order by QOL Chair Marie Summers at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the agenda, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
  
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. January 14, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 

Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the January 14, 2021 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded by 
Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – NONE  
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Enter E-Poll Results into the record regarding FY-2021 Q1 Quality of Life Committee report 
– Aliskwet Ellis 
 

Motion by Tehassi Hill to enter E-Poll results into the record regarding FY-2021 Q1 Quality of Life 
Committee report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 

 
VI. REPORTS 

 
A. Cultural Heritage – Tina Jorgensen 

 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes February 18, 2021 

Page 2 of 2  

 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the Cultural Heritage report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 

B. Recreation Integration – Tina Jorgensen 
 

Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the Recreation Integration report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 

C. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez 
 
Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes:  Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

VII. ADDITIONS – NONE  
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to adjourn at 10:13 a.m., seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes:  Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

 



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Heroin 3 0 2 3

deceased 0 0 0 0

survived 3 0 2 3

Illegal Pharm  0 2 0 2

deceased 0 1 0 0

survived 0 1 0 2

Unknown 0 1 1 1

deceased 0 0 0 0

survived 0 1 1 1

Narcan Doses 5 0 3 0

Syringes 

Found 0 0 63 8

Drug / Number of Overdose Incidents / Outcome

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Illegal Pharm PARAPHERNALIA Number of Arrests Number of Charges

32

80

37

79

323

80

28
39

2

139

28

58

14

71

23

41

Narcotics (each) ‐ FY 2020
Arrests / Charges

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

HANDOUT ITEM VI. A. 



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Heroin 0 1

deceased 0 0
survived 0 1

Meth 1 0
deceased 0 0
survived 1 0

Illegal Pharm 0 0
deceased 0 0
survived 0 0

Unknown 2 0
deceased 0 0
survived 2 0

Narcan Doses 3 1

Syringes 
Found 92 35

Drug / Number of Overdose Incidents / Outcome

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

ILLEGAL PHARM PARAPHERNALIA Number of Arrests Number of
Charges

13

168

30
71

113

835

49
97

Narcotics (each) - FY 2021
Arrests / Charges

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

HANDOUT ITEM VI. A. 



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

THC (grams) METH  (grams) HEROIN  (grams) COCAINE
(grams)

FENTANYL
(grams)

Q1 80.49 9.05 0 4.08 0
Q2 37.71 3.34 0.69 1.66 0
Q3 149.43 27.16 0.14 2.44 0.62
Q4 38.85 17.39 16.85 36.87 0.54

80.49

9.05

0

4.08

0

37.71

3.34
0.69

1.66
0

149.43

27.16

0.14
2.44

0.62

38.85

17.39 16.85

36.87

0.54

Gr
am

s

Narcotics (grams) - FY 2020

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

HANDOUT ITEM VI. A. 



0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

THC (grams) METH  (grams) HEROIN  (grams) COCAINE
(grams)

FENTANYL
(grams)

Q1 408.83 41.81 1.18 1.67 4.91
Q2 233.57 30.44 3.24 3.44 1.77
Q3

Q4

408.83

41.81

1.18
1.67

4.91

233.57

30.44

3.24
3.44

1.77

Gr
am

s

Narcotics (grams) - FY 2021

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

HANDOUT ITEM VI. A. 



TA Tribal Action Plan 
The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance abuse 
prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

March 18, 2021 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
 TAP has been working with the Tribal Coordinating Committee (TCC) since December of 2020.  These meetings are held every 2 weeks 

and we have been working on updating the goals of the TAP.  At the last meeting which was held on Wednesday, February 3, 2021, the 
objectives of each goal were worked on and updated except for two.  A poll was sent out on TEAMS to have TCC members decide what to 
do with Objective A under goal 2.  There were only 4 responses to this poll.  We will be bringing this back to the TCC at the next meeting 
to discuss where to put this objective as members felt it doesn’t fit under Goal 2.  Since the last meeting, there was a suggestion from 
the SAMSHA Technical Team that the TAP staff has been working with to re-word “Stronger” of Goal 1; Objective C.  We will be bringing 
forth discussion on the DARE program which is under Goal 3; Objective A.  The wording needs to be updated.  We will be discussing 
these at the next TCC meeting.   The next TCC meeting will be on March 23, 2021. 
 
TAP will be setting up subcommittee meetings for working on the objective of the TAP.  Currently, the TAP staff has met with three of the 
subcommittee teams to begin planning a framework to work on the objectives. These teams are:  

• Goal 1; Objective A: Raise the awareness of the drug and alcohol epidemic in our community – Leslie has been meeting with 
Big Bear Media 

• Goal 3; Objective C.1: Update the Rights of Passage Programming 
• Goal 4: Create and implement a comprehensive Justice System that includes a Wellness Court and rehabilitative corrections 

system 
 
TAP has been working on the issue about Sharps being found throughout the community.  Currently, we are working with OBH to see if 
we could contract with Vivent Health on a needle exchange program. Update: TAP is working with OBH for a proposed location. 
 
TAP will be moving from the Economic Support area at the Social Services Building.  Potential spots are currently being looked at and 
will provide an update once the area is chosen. – TAP is working with OBH for a location.  Cottage 2 was looked at and is currently being 
worked out for a move. 
 
The TAP specialist has been working on recording community members “recovery” stories. This will be an ongoing project and the first 2 
recordings are in the editing stages.  These videos will be posted on social media as well as the TAP website. Update:  The dates to put 
the first recording out has been set back.  The proposed date to publish the first video is March 26, 2021. 
 
TAP has found a grant and is working with Joann Ninham who is the YES manager to see if this grant could be utilized for Goal 3 of the 
TAP which is geared toward the youth.  We are checking with Cheryl Stevens in grants to make sure this is something we can apply for.  
The deadline is April 1, 2021. UPDATE: We are unable to apply for this grant per requirements.  
 
TAP would like to start a community forum on Facebook regarding alcohol and substance abuse in the Oneida community.  The 
Facebook post went out on January 6, 2021 to see if any community members would be interested.  The purpose is to gain community 
insight and to educate community members of the current efforts. Update:  There is currently 5 community members who have reached 
out to be on the forum.  TAP would like to have at least a few more be apart of the forum before this begins.  – No update. 
 



Page 2 
 

TAP staff is planning another Community Smudge walk for Sunday, March 28 for the communities of Three Sisters, Path of the 
Bear/Wolf, and Sandhill Circle. We are currently in the planning stages. OBH has donated sage for the event.  Once we have our safety 
plan put in place, we will advertise the event. 
 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Tribal Coordinating Committee-
update TAP goals and 
objectives 

95% March 23, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Bringing some issues regarding 
objectives to the next TCC 
meeting 

Create Sub committees for TCC 50% March 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

This will be worked on once the 
TAP goals and objectives are 
updated 

Subcommittee meetings 
(Initial) 

10% June 30, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP will be setting up these 
subcommittee meetings to 
start working on the objectives 

Sharps issue/Sober Gathering 
Place 

50% April 30, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Waiting for OBH for space 
update – Space is currently be 
looked at 

Community Forum 25% April 30, 2021 Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

Community Smudge Walk 25% March 28, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Planning stage 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
• TCC meeting is scheduled for March 23, 2021 – sub committees to report on their status update for objectives 
• TAP staff will continue to plan the initial subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
• TAP will work with OBH for a space regarding the sober gathering place/Sharps issue 
• TAP will initiate a community forum on Facebook once there are enough community members interested 
• TAP will continue to look for grants to apply for 



Zero Suicide
A framework for systematic, clinical suicide prevention in behavioral health 
and health care systems. 

Oneida Comprehensive Health Division 
Vision- We Provide the highest quality, holistic health care to ensure the future wellness of 

our Oneida Community. 
Values-Responsive Leadership, Continuous Improvement, Culturally Sensitive, 

Communication, Respect and Safety. 
Behavioral Health Mission 

Our Mission is to empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore 
harmony in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 

ZERO SUICIDE REPORT

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

3/18/21 Zero Suicide Initiative/Safe Care Pathway Mari Kriescher 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening 
• •Many of the OBH clinical sessions are now conducted virtually via MS Teams.  All patients at OBH are
screened for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).

Question Persuade Refer (QPR) 
•QPR OCHC – trainings on hold
•QPR & HRD Training Coordination – on hold
• Suicide and High-Risk Assessment Training -  Completed on February 2021. All OCHC Nurses and Providers
received training on the C-SSRS and high-risk suicide assessment training. Training was conducted via MS
Teams.

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) 
SCP Start date: 
•On January 18, 2021 SCP Care Managers began meeting with clients.
•SCP Care Managers, Clinical Supervisor, and care team  meet weekly to staff SCP clients and address any SCP
process issues.

SCP Trainings: 
•SCP Training for Mental Health Team and Social Workers – Completed on January 6, 2021. The OBH mental
health staff and social workers were trained on what their responsibilities and workflows will be in the SCP.
• SCP Training for Triage- Completed on January 7, 2021. The Triage Counselors were trained on what their
responsibilities and workflows will be in the SCP.

HANDOUT ITEM VI. C. 



•SCP Training for Psychiatric Nursing – Completed on January 8 & January 19. Psychiatric Nurses were trained 
on what their responsibilities and workflows will be in the SCP.  
•SCP Training for ATODA and Cooccurring Therapy Team -  Completed on January 14, 2021. Providers were 
trained on what their responsibilities and workflows will be in the SCP.  
•SCP Training for PAR Staff – Completed on March 5, 2021. PAR staff were trained on what their 
responsibilities and workflows will be in the SCP.  

There were a few follow up meetings scheduled to continue to discuss the process questions and improve work flows:  
Pars and Security, Triage, ATODA and Co-occurring Providers 
Especially focusing on how Safe Care Pathway interfaces and works with all of the areas. 

 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Finalizing SCP 
documentation in EHR 

95% 3/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kathleen Drennan 
Rebecca Krueger 

Working with Athnea health 
consultant on finalizing the 
documents.  

Finalizing the SOP for 
procedures and processes 
for entering, participating 
in and exiting the Safe 
Care Pathway. 

95% 3/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

In route for signature 

Finalizing the use of the 
central work list and it’s 
use with SCP 

70% 6/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Kick off meeting 12/9/20 

Develop Workflow with 
integration with Primary 
Care providers 

50% 6/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 
Dr. Vir 
Other primary care team 

Training for Primary Care Team 
on 2/12/21.   Now we are 
creating a workgroup to 
develop workflow on assessing 
and referring for Safe Care 
Pathway. 

Community Education on 
Suicide Prevention 

40% 7/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 

We have the material just 
coming up with a plan on 
deployment.  

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Delays due to COVID 19 Precautions    

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Trainings / Development  

HANDOUT ITEM VI. C. 



•Develop workflow with integration of BH into primary care with assessing and making referrals to BH Safe 
Care Pathway. 
•Implementing and training on using the Central Worklist program to coordinate and track the  care of patients 
on the SCP. 

  
 
 
 
 

HANDOUT ITEM VI. C. 



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.



HANDOUT ITEM VI. E. 



HANDOUT ITEM VI. E. 



HANDOUT ITEM VI. E. 



HANDOUT ITEM VI. E. 


	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Approval of the agenda
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. February 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis
	IV. Unfinished business
	V. New business
	VI. reports
	A. Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Eric Boulanger
	B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher
	VII. additions
	VIII. adjourn
	ADPAA07.tmp
	Present: QOL Chair Marie Summers, QOL Members: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens,
	Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Jacque Boyle, Leslie Doxtater, Aliskwet Ellis, Renita Hernandez, Shannon Hill, Tina Jorgensen, RC Metoxen, Michelle Meyers, Joann Ninham, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick Pelky, James Petitjean, Ravinder Vir, Danelle Wilson;
	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	Meeting called to order by QOL Chair Marie Summers at 9:00 a.m.
	II. Approval of the agenda
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the agenda, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. January 14, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis
	Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the January 14, 2021 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	IV. Unfinished business – none
	V. New business
	A. Enter E-Poll Results into the record regarding FY-2021 Q1 Quality of Life Committee report – Aliskwet Ellis
	Motion by Tehassi Hill to enter E-Poll results into the record regarding FY-2021 Q1 Quality of Life Committee report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	VI. reports
	A. Cultural Heritage – Tina Jorgensen
	Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the Cultural Heritage report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	B. Recreation Integration – Tina Jorgensen
	Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the Recreation Integration report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	C. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes:  Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	VII. additions – none
	VIII. adjourn
	Motion by Brandon Stevens to adjourn at 10:13 a.m., seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes:  Tehassi Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens

	ADP132.tmp
	PREPARED BY
	PROJECT NAME
	REPORT DATE
	STATUS SUMMARY
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	TASK/GOAL
	% DONE
	TARGET END DATE
	LEAD
	STATUS UPDATE

	RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY
	ISSUE
	ASSIGNED TO
	DATE

	NEXT STEPS

	QoL 2021 Arrests-OD 2nd Qtr.pdf
	Chart 2

	2020 Narcotics 4th Qtr.pdf
	Chart 1

	QoL 2021 Narcotics 2nd Qtr.pdf
	Chart 1

	ADP4025.tmp
	PREPARED BY
	PROJECT NAME
	REPORT DATE
	STATUS SUMMARY
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	TASK/GOAL
	% DONE
	TARGET END DATE
	LEAD
	STATUS UPDATE

	RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY
	ISSUE
	ASSIGNED TO
	DATE

	NEXT STEPS

	ADPC60D.tmp
	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Approval of the agenda
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. February 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis
	IV. Unfinished business
	V. New business
	VI. reports
	A. Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Eric Boulanger
	B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher
	D. Food Security Report – Pat Pelky
	E. Rights of Nature Report – Pat Pelky
	VII. additions
	VIII. adjourn




